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" Nelson, Robert P.

From: : Shannon, Pam

Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2003 9:56 AM

To: Nelson, Robert P.

Cc: Reineking, Marlene

Subject: sub amdt. to AB 409

Hi Bob, \

75"

Ve

Rep. Musser asked me to request a sub. amdt. to AB 409 (CVSO duties). I've done
the following draft based on his discussion with Marlene and me. You'll see that
he wants to require DMA to provide certain info to DVA for dissemination to
CVSOs, but make it permissive that the CVSOs provide the specified information
and assistance Yo guard and reserves members and their families, hoping to avoid
over-burdening the CVSOs.

Call me if you have questions about my wording and please send me an electronic
copy when it's ready, as well as to Rep. Musser and Marlene. I think he plans to
exec it on Sept. 17. I'll be gone Sep. 12th through 15th, so if I could see the sub
by the 11th or sooner, that would be great.

SECTION 1. 21.19 (13) of the statutes is created to read:

21.19(13) The adjutant general shall provide to the department of veterans
affairs, for dissemination o the county veterans' service officers, information on
all necessary military points of contact and general deployment information for
activated and deployed members of the national guard or a reserve unit of the
U.S. armed forces, in accordance with s. 45.43 (5m), Stats.

SECTION 2. 45.43 (5m) of the statutes is created to read:
45.43 (5m) PERMITTED ACTIVITIES. The county veterans' service officer may:

(@) Inform persons living in the service officer's county who are members of the
hational guard or of a reserve unit of the U.S. armed forces or dependents of
those persons regarding potential benefits to which they may be or become
entitled, all necessary military points of contact and general deployment

1




; infoi'ma‘rion for activated and deployed personnel, and render to them and their
dependents all possible assistance.

(b) Cooperate with federal and state agencies which serve or grant aids or
benefits to members of the national guard and members of a reserve unit of the
U.S. armed forces and their dependents.

(END)

Thanks for your help, Bob.

Pamn Shannon

Senior Staff Attorney

Legislative Council Staff
Ph:(608)266-2680/ Fax:(608)266-3830
E-mail:Pam.Shannon@legis.state.wi.us
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ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT

’

TO 2003 ASSEMBLY BILL 409

%
of

AN ACT/.; relating to: duties of the adjutant general, the department of veterans

affairs, and county veterans’ service officers.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 21.19 (14) of the statutes is created to read:
21.19 (14) The adjutant general shall provide the department of veterans
affairs information on all necessary military points of contact and general

deployment information for activated and deployed members of the national guard

and reserve units of the U.S. armed forces. v
SECTION 2. 45.35 (14) (i) of the statutes is created to read: Mar/\\/f‘m“' on
on &

45.35 (14) (1)//\0v1de county veterans’ service officers with th(i(x'lecessary
military points of contact and general deployment information for activated and
deployed members of the national guard and reserve units of the U.S. armed forces

v/
provided to the department by the adjutant general under s. 21.19 (14).
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SECTION 3

SECTION 3. 45.43 (5m) of the statutes is created to read:

45.43 (5m) PERMITTED ACTIVITIES. The county veterans’ service officer may:

(a) Inform persons living in the service officer’s county who are members of the
national guard or of a reserve unit of the U.S. armed forces or dependents of those

persons regarding potential benefits to which they may be or may become entitled% n é’l

g A(A«;Hj

all necessary military points of contactX:nd general deployment information for
activated and deployed members of the national guard or reserve units of the U.S.
armed forces;);nd render to them and their dependents all possible assistance.

(b) Cooperate with federal and state agencies that serve or grant aids or
benefits to members of the national guard or reserve units of the U.S. armed forces

and their dependents.

(END)
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AN ACT to create 21.19 (14), 4545 (14) (i) and 45.43 (5m) of the statutes; relating

to: duties of the adjutant general, the department of veterans affairs, and

county veterans’ service officers.

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

SECTION 2. 45.35 (14) (i) of the statutes is created to read:
45.35 (14) (i) To provide county veterans’ service officers With,%”information

on all necessary military points of contact and general deployment information for
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SEcCTION 2
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
persons regarding potential benefits to which they may be or may become entitled
and regarding all necessary military points of contact and general deployment
information for activated and deployed members of the national guard or reserve
units of the U.S. armed forces and render to them and their dependents all possible
assistance.

(b) Cooperate with federal and state agencies that serve or grant aids or
benefits to members of the national guard or reserve units of the U.S. armed forces
and their dependents.

(END)




